City of Deadwood GE 1876 ia Justin Lux

Parking and Transportation

Director
108 Sherman Street Dw (605) 578-2082 or
Deadwood, SD 57732 justin@cityofdeadwood.com

PA.BKING-

TBAI\TSPOBTATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 2, 2025

To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Justin Lux
Re: Free Parking for 2025 Monday Movie Nights

On March 27, 2025, the Parking & Transportation Committee considered the
tour conveyance license renewals for Original Deadwood Tours and Ride
Deadwood, LLC. All the requisite fees were paid and a plan was put in place
regarding schedules. The committee recommended approval.

Thank you for your consideration regarding this matter.



